ERRATA

Corrections to Stipulated Surrender of License and Order
Case No. 5245

Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order Case No. 5245, contains reference to
Stipulated Surrender in the underlying disciplinary action entitled “In the Matter of the
Accusation against “CITY CENTER PHARMACY INC and STEVE LEE BOSS” which,
pursuant to a decision of the Board of Pharmacy becomes effective November 15, 2017. The
Decision and Order page mistakenly referenced Pharmacist License No. RPH 44467 as to Steve
Lee Boss rather than Pharmacist License No. RPH 50059 as to Steve Lee Boss. This clerical
error is hereby corrected as part of the Board’s Stipulated Surrender of License and Order. This
Errata page shall become part of Respondent’s disciplinary history with the Board. For the
purposes of correcting the record, the following changes are hereby made to the Decision and
Order:

Decision and Order:

License Number: Substitute “Pharmacist License No. RPH 50059 for “Pharmacist
License No. RPH 44467”.



BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

_ In the Matter of the Accusation Against:
‘Case No. 5245
CITY CENTER PHARMACY INC.
1270 E. Leland Rd, #102 OAH No. 2017010703
Pittsburg, CA 94565

Pharmacy Permit License No. PHY 48981
STEVE LEE BOSS

3377 Deer Valley Road, 153

Antioch, CA 94531

Pharmacist License No. RPH 44467

Respondents.

DECISION AND ORDER

The attached Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby adopted by the Board
of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.
This Decision shall become effective at 5:00 p.m. on November 15, 2017,

It is so ORDERED on October 16, 2017.

BOARD OF PHARMACY .
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFARRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

A

By

Amy Gutierrez, Pharm.D.
Board President
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XAVIER BECERRA _
Attorney General of California
DIANN SOKOLOFF

Supervising Deputy Attotney General
GEOFFREY S. ALLEN

Deputy Attorney General -~ ST

State Bar No. 193338
1515 Clay Street, 20th Floor
P.O. Box 70550
Oakland, CA 94612-0550
Telephone: (510) 879-0004
- Facsimile: (510) 622-2270
E-mail: Geoffrey, Allen@doj.ca.gov

- Attorneys for Complainant

Plhiarmacist Llcense No, RFH 50059

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT O¥ CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of thé Aceusation Agafnst: Case No, 5245
CITY CENTER PHARMACY INC. OAH No. OAH2017010703
1270 E. Leland Rd. #102 '
Pittshurg, CA 94565 STIPULATED SURRENDER orF

~ Original Pharmiacy Permit No. PHY 48981 | LICENSE AND ORDER .

STEVEN L. BOSS
CEOQ of CITY CENTER PHARMACY INC,

and
STEVE LEE BOSS

3377 Deer Valley Rd. 153
Antioch, CA 94531

Respondents.

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between Lhe parties to the above-
entitled proceedings that the fallowmb matiers are true:
PAR’J PARTIES
1. Virginia Herold {(Complainant)is the Executive Of’ﬂcer oE 11’1\% Board of Pharmacy
{Board), She brought this action solely in her official capacity md is represented in this matter by
Kavier Becerra, Aftorney General of the State of California, by Geoffrey S. Allen, Dapuiy

Attormey CGeneral.

Stipulated Suirender of License (Cage No. §245)
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2. Onorabout April 11, 2008, the Board issued Original Phatmacy Permit Number
PHY (Pharmacy License) 48981 to City Center.Phai'm'acy Inc. (Respondent City Center
Phatmacy Inc.}, whlch has Steven L. Boss s Chief Executlve Ofﬁcer/ I‘leasmer f Ch1ef
Financial Off“ cer/ Secretary, The Pharmacy Lwense was in full force and effect at all times
relevant to the charges brought in Aceusation No. 5245 and will expire on April 1, 2018, unless
renewed.

3. Onorsbout March 27, 1998, the Boaid issued Pharmacist License Number
RPIT50059 (Pharmacist License) to Steve Lee Boss (Respondent Steve Lee Boss), The
Pharmacist License was in full foree and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in
Accusation No. 5245 and will expire on May 31, 2019, unless renewed.

4. Respondent City Center Pharmacy Inc. dnd Respondent Steve Les Boss:
(Respondents) are [‘eprésented_ in this proveeding by attorney Tvan Petrzellta, whose address is:
California Pharmﬁcy L‘awyars, 49 Diseovery, Ste. 240, Irvine, CA 92618.

‘ JURISDICTION

5. Accusation:Na. 5245 (Accusation) was filed before the Board, and s currently -
pending against Respondent City Center Pharimacy Ine., and Respondent Steve Lee Boss. The
Accusatlon and all other staiutorily Tequirsd documeénts wete properly served on Respondents on
September §, 202_6. Respoudents timely filed their Notice of Defense contesting the Aceusation,
A copy of the Accusation is attached as Exhibit A and incorporated by referenice,

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

b. Respcmdcms have carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the
charges and:allegations in the Accusation, Respandents also have carefully read; fully discussed

with counsel, and understand the effects of this Stipulated Surrender of License and Order.

7. Respondents are fully aware of their legal rights in this matter, including the right lo al.

hcaimg on the charges and a[[egatmns in the Accusation; the right to confront and cross- E}{amme
the wmesses;agamst them;; theright to presant- avidcnce and to testify on their own behalf; the

right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses and the production of

Stiputated Surrender of License {Case No. 5243)
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documents; the right to reconsideration and court review of an adverse decision; and. all other
rights accorded by the Cﬁli‘fo-mia Administrative Procedure Act and other ﬁppiicab]e laws,

8, Respondents veluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently watve and give up each and
ex}ery ﬁg}ﬁ set forth above. 7 | | -

CULPABILITY

9. Respondents undetstand that the charges arid al'legations inthe Aceusation, if proven
at4 hearing, constitute causs for imposing discipline upon their Pharmacy License and
Pharmaeist License, ‘ 7

10, Forthe putpose of reselving the Accusation without the expense and unceitainty of

further proceedings, Respondents agree that, ata heat‘ing,-COmp}ahlant could establish a factual

basis for the charges in the Acousation and that those charges constitute cause for discipline,
| Respondents hereby give up thelr right to contest that cause for discipline exists based on those

- charges.

11. Respondents understand that by signing this stipulation they enable the Board to issue
an order accepting the surrender of their Pharmacy License and Pharmacist License without
further pracess.

CONTINGENCY

+12. . This stipulation shall be subjeet to spproval by the Board. Respondents understand
and agree that counse! for Complainant and the staff of the Board may communicate dicectly with

the Board regarding this stipulation and surrender, without notice to or participation by

| Respondents or their counsel, By si gning tha stipuldtion, Respondents. understand and agree that

they may not withdraw their agreenient ov'seek to rescind the stipulation prior-to the time the
Board considers and acts upon it. If the Board fails to adopt this stipulation as fts Declsion and

Order, the Stipulated Surrenider and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or effect, except for

this paragraph, it shall be imgdmissible in any-legal action between the parties, and the Board shall |

not be disqualified from further éction by having considered this matter.

Stipulated Surrender of Ticense (Case No. 3245)
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13, The parties understand and agree that Pottable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile
copies of this Stipulated Swrrender of License and Order, including Portable Document Format
(PDF) and facsimile signatures therato, shall have the same force and effect as the originals,
| ]4. | This -Sti;ﬁtlﬁted’ Sﬁrfendef Vowaiceﬁge ahdr()rc'lerjis i'riténded iay tﬁé rpat"ties to be an
integrated writing representing the complete, final, and exclusive embodiment of their agresment,
It supersedes any-and all prior or con’tem_po.ranaous agreements, understandings, discussions,
negotiations, and commitrments (writtén or oral), This Stipulatéd Surrender of License and Order

may not be altered, amended, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except by a writing

«executed by an authorizéd representative of each of the parties.

15, Inconsideration of the 'foregding admissions and atipulations, the parties agreé that
the Board niay, without firther notice or formal proceeding, issue and enfer the following Order:
ORDER .
ITIS HEREBY ORDERED that Phavmacist License No. RPH50059, issued fo R‘esponc!e;nf _

| Steve Lee Boss, is surrendsred and accepted by the Board of Pharmacy.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Original Pharmacy Permit Number PHY48981, issued to

Respondent City Center Pharmacy Tne, wilt be suirendered and accepted by the Board of

Pharmacy 75 days aftet the-effective date of the Board’s Decision and Order,

1. - Fhe surrender of Respondents’ Pharmacy License and Pharmacist License, -and the
acceptance of the surtendered licenses by the Board shall constifute the imposition of discf pline
dgainst Respondents. This stipulation censtitutes a recard of the diseipline and shall become a
part of Respondents” license history with the Board.

2. Respondent Steve Lee Buss shall lose all rights and privileges as a Pharmacist in
California as of the effective date of the Board’s Decision and Quder.

3. Respondent City Cfcnfer Pharmacy Tnc, shall lose all ﬁghjts and privileges as a
Pharmacy in California as of the 75 days following the effestive date of the Board’s Decision and

Order, E

Stipulated -‘Surrender'pf’l._,fci*:n‘se' (Case No. 5245) :
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4. Respondent Steve Lee Boss shall cause to be delivered to the Board his potket ificens"e
and, if one was issued, his wall oert.i'ﬁcate on or before the effective date‘ of the Decision and
Order. _
- Resipondent 'City Cien_ﬂ‘er th“inaosr Iné;. shaﬂ r'causerter be delivefed to the Boa}d its
pocket license and, if one was issued, its wall certificate on or before 75 day.s following thé
effective date of the Decision and Order, |

6. If Respondents ever file an application for licensure ora peti’tionlfo'r reinstatetment in
the State of California, the Board shall treat it a5 8 new appi'ication:fm‘.Iice.nsure,

7. Respondenis may not apply for any liganse,_‘parmif, or registration from the Board for
three years from the effective date of this decision. Respondents stipulate that should either of
therrt apply for any license from the Board on or after the effective date of this decision, all
allegations set forth in the Accusation No, 5245 shall be deemed to be tfu_a, correct and adniitted
by Respondents whien the Board determines whme_thar to grant or deny the application.
Respondents shall sétirsfy all requitements applicable fo that license as of the date the application
is submitted to the Board, including, but not { i_;"nif:e.d to taking and passing the California
Pharmacist Liconsure Examination prior to the {ssuarice of a new léense, Respondents aie
required to report this surrender as diseiplinary .act'ion'

8. _Respondﬁntszshﬁll, Joint and severally, pay the agency its costs of invest"igation and
enforcement in the amount of $17,000,00 pricr' to issuance of ary new or reinstated ‘liéense._

9T Respondents should ever apply ot reapply for a new license or certi fication, or
petition for reinstatement of & license, by anyother health care lieénsing agency in the State of
California, all of {lne' charges and allegations contained in Accusation, No. 5245 shall be deemed
to be T.ru-é:, correct, and admitted by Respondent for the purpose of any Statement of Issues or any
dhﬁr proceeding seeking to deny or restrict licansure,
i
i
i ]

Stipulated Surrender of License (Cass No. 5243)
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1 discussadit 'm;"i't'h 'ﬁxy ﬁttmﬂe’}', Tvad) Petrzslka. T understund the stipulation and the effect it will

. &.-,,aim'

Boatd of Pharmacy. 7 :
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|l discussed jt-with ty attorney, Ivan Pettzelka, I mderstand the stipnlation and the effeet it will

| have o, my Pharmacist License, T enter into this Stipulated Surrender of Ticense and Order

|| Board of Phurmaey.

- DATED:;

It o

VAN PETRZELEA
Attorney for Respondent
b/
¥

ACCEPTANCE

Thave carefully read the sbove Stipulated Surrender of License and Ogder and have fully |

have on my Pharmacy License. T enter into this Stipulated Swerender of License and Order

voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently, and agree to be bound by the Detision and Order of the

TN "
CITY CENTER PHARMACY INC.
#TEVEN L. BOSS, Chief Bxecutive Officer
Respondent

I have carefully read the above Stipulated Surrender of License and Order and have fully

voluntatily, knowingly, and intelligently, and sgres to be bound by the Decision and Order of the

DATED:  §-2&-/ | ) )
' STEVE LEBBOSS - ' -
Respondent _

1 have read agid fully discussed with Resporidenits the terms and conditfons and other

matters contained in this Stipulated Surrender of Licenso i Ovder. L approve its form and

coment, _ . iy
August 28, 2017 Véj}‘gjﬁ"r%/

Biputuisd Surrender of Lisonse (Case No. 5245)
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ENDORSEMENT
The foregoing Stipulated Surrender of License and Order is hereby respectfully submitted

for consideration by the Board of Pharinacy of the Department of Consumer Affairs:

Respectfully siibmitted,

XAVIER BECERRA
Attorney General of California
DIANN SOKOLOFF

Depir ﬁ_oi‘flefy Gengral
Attorneys. for Complainant

Stipulated Survénder of License {Case No. 5243)
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KAMALA D, HARRIS

Attorney General of California
DIANN SOKOLOFF

Supervising Deputy Attorney General

"GEOFFREY 8. ALLEN

Deputy Attorney General

.State Bar No. 193338

1515 Clay Street, 20th Floor |

P.0. Box 70550

Oakland, CA 94612-0550

Telephornie: (510) 622-4455

Facgimile:r (510) 622-2270

‘B-mail: Geoffrey.Allen@doj.oa.gov
Attorrneys for Compfainanr '

BEFORE THE

BOARD OF PHARMACY |
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFPFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Mattar of the Accusation Againsts Case No. 5245
CITY CENTER PHARMACY INC, FIRST AMENDED
1270 E, Léland Rd, #102 ACCUSATION

Pittsburg, CA 94565
Original harm’acy Permit No, PHY 48981

STEVEN L. BOSS
CEO of CTTY CENTER PHARMACY INC.

and

STEVE LEL BOSS

3377 Deer Valley Rd, 153

Antioch, CA 94531

Pharmaeist License No, RPH 50059

Respondents,

Complainant-alleges:
, PARTIES
1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this First Amended Amusétion solely in her
official capacity us the Executive Officsr of the Board of Phatmacy, Department of Consumer
Affairs. This First Aniended Aocusation supersedes the Acousation filed by Complamam on
April 15,2016,

First Asmended Accusation |
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2, On orabout April 11, 2008, the Board of Pharmacy issued Original Pharmacy Permit

Number PHY (Phatmacy License} 48981 to City Center Pharmacy Inc, (Respondent City Center
‘Pharmacy Inc.), which has Steven L. Boss as Chief Executive Officer / Treasurer / Chief

Financial Officer / Secretary. The Pharmacy License was in full force and effect at all times
relevant to the charges brought in this Accusstion and will expire on April 1, 2017, unless
rénewed, :
3. Onorabout March 27, 1998, the Board of Pharmaicy issued Pharmacist License
Number RPH50059 (Pharmacist License) to Steve Les Boss (Respondent Steve Lee Boss). The
Pharmaoist License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in this
Accusation and will expire on May 31, 2017, unless renewed.
. JURISDICTION
J 4. This:Acousation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of
Congsumer Affairs, tnder the anthority of the following laws, All section references are to the
Business and Profesgions Code unless otherwise indicated, ' |
5. Section 4300 of the Code statés:
(a) Every license issued may be suspended or revoked,
" (?;rh? t;lgard shall disc-ei(;iali_:r_lg'_t?m‘hoidc‘ﬁr_ofianj Boauso jssuod bgf the board,
Tound guley, by amy of tho Fllowing methoasr oo oY B bourd e
(1) Suspending judgment,
) Plﬁo’ing him or her upon probation.

(3) Suspending his or her right to practice for a period not exceeding one
year, :

(4) Revoking his or her livense.

(5) Takmg any other action In relation fo disciplining him or het as the board
- Inits diseretion may deem proper.

(¢) The board may refuse d license to any applicant guilty of unprofessional
conduct. The boatd may, Inits sole discretion, igsue a probationary license to any
applicant for a license who is guilty of unprofessional conduct and who has met all
other requirements for licensyre. The board ay issue the Heense subject fo any
E‘mﬁm or conditions not contrary 6 public policy, including, but not timited to, the
following: :

First Amenided Acousation
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(1) Medical or psychiatric evaluation.

(2) Continuing medical or psychiattic treatment.

(3) Restriction of type or circumstances of practice,

{4) Continuing participation-in a board-approved rehabilitation program,
(8) Abstention from the use of aloohol or drugs.
{6) Random fluid testing for aloohol or drugs.

(7) Compliance with laws and regulations governing the practice of

‘pharmacy.

d) The board may initiate disciplinary proceedin ] to revoke or suspend any-
probationary certificate of licensurs for any viclation of the terms and conditions of
probation. Upon setisfactory completion of probation, the board shall convert the

Pprobationary certificate to a regular veitificate, free of conditions.

(2) The proceedings under this article shall be conducted in. gocordanpe with
Chapter 5 (commiencing with Section 11500) of Part 1 of Division 3 of the )
Government Code, and the board shall have all the powets granied therein, The
action shall be final, except that the propristy of the action is subject to teview by

the suparior court pursvant to Section 1094.5 of the Code of Civil Procedure.
6. Secticn 4301 of the Coda states;

The board shall take action against any holdsr of a Heense who is guilty of

“tmprafessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or

tuisrepresentation or issued by riistake. Unprofessional conduot shall include, but s
not limited to, any of the followiig:

DRIRY

() Ths clearly excessive fumishing of controlled substances in violation.of
subdivision {a) ¢f Section 11153 of the Health and Safety Code.

(&) Knowingly making or signing any certificato or other document thit
falsely represents the existence or nonexiatence of a state of facts.

LA

(1) The violation of any of the statuites of this stats, or any other state, or of the

United States regulating controlled substances and dangerous drugs.

(0) Violating ¢r attempting to violate, direotly ot indirectly, or assisting in or
abetting the violation of 6r conspiring to violate any provision or tetm of this
chapter or of the applivable federal and state laws and regulations governing

3

First Amended Aceusation
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pharmacy, inciuding. regulations established by the boatd o by any other state or
federal regulatory agency. -

7. Section 4306.5 of the Codo states:
Unprofessional conduct for a pharmacist may include any of the following:

(8} Acts or omissions that involve, in whole or In part, the inappropriate
exsrcise of his or her education, training, or experfence as a pharmacist, whether or
not the act or ornission arlses in the cotirse of the practice of pharmacy or the
ownsrship, management, adinistration, or operation of a pharmacy oy other entity
licensed by the board. '

- (b) Acts or omissions that involve, in whole or in part, the failurs to exercise
or implement his or her best professional judgment or corresponding responsibility
with regard to the dispensing or furnishi g of controlled substances, dangerous
drugs, or dangerous devices, or with regard to the provision of services,

(0) Acts or omissions that involve, in whole or in part, the failure to corsult
appropriate patient, presexiption, and other records ‘pertainting to the performance of*
Ay pharmacy function, .~

) (d) Acts or omissions that involve, in whole or in part; the fgihlra to fully
maintein and retain appropriate patient-specific information pertaining to the *
performance of any pharmacy function, -

8. Section 4307 of the Code states:

(#) Any person who has been denied a license or whose license has been
revoked or is under suspension, or who has failed to renew his or her license while
it was vmder suspension, or who has bean a manager, administrator, ovimer,

menmber, officer, director, assoolate, or pastner of any partnership, corporation, firm,
or association whose application for a license has been denied of revoked, is under
suspension or Has been placed on probation, and while acting as the manager,
administrator, owner, member, officer, director, associate, or partner had knowledge
of or knowingly participated in sny conduct for which the license was denied,
revoked, suspended, or placed on probation, shall be prohibited from serving as a
manager, adminigtrator, owner, menibery officer, director, associate, or partier of' a
licensee ag follows: '

(1) Where & probatiomary lioense is fssued or'where an existing license is
placed o probation, this prohibition ghall remain in effect for a périod notto
exceed five years. -

(2) Where the license is denied or revoked, the prohibition shall confinue until
the license i¢ issied ¢r reinstated. '

«  (b) “Manager, edministrator, owner, member, officer, director, assoeate, or
partner,™ as psed in this section and Sectioh 4308, may refer to a pharmacist or fo
any othei person whe serves'in that eapacity in o for & licenses,

Fitst Amended Accusation
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(¢) The provisions of subdivision (a) may be alleged in any pleading filed
pursyant to leapter 3 (commencing with Section,11500) of Part T of Divigion 3 of
the Government Code. However, no order may be issued in that case except asto a
person whio is named in the caption, as t whom the pleading alleges the
applieability of this section, and where the person has been given notice of the
precoeding as required by Chapter 5 (commencing with Secfion 1 1500) of Part 1 of
Division 3.6f the Government Code. The authority to proceed as provided by this
subdivision shall be in addition to the board’s aut ority {0 proceed under Section
4339 or any other provision of law.

9, S‘eéf;ion 4043 of the: Code states:

"Wholesaler" mgans and includes a person who acts as a wholesale merchant,
broker, jobber, customs broker, everse distributor, agent, or a nonresident
wholesaler, who sells for resals, or negotiates for distribution, ortakes possession
of, any drug ot device included in Sectlon 4022. Unless otherwise authotized by
law, a wholesaler may not store, warehouse, ot authorize the storage or
warchousing of drugs with any person or at any location not licensed by the board,

10, ' Section 4081 of the Code states:

(8) All recards of mantufacture and of sale, acquisition, or disposition of
dangerous drugs or dangerous devices shall be at all times during business hours
‘open {6 inspeotion by authorized officers of the law, and shall be presetved for at
least thive years from the date of making, A current inventory shall be kept by
eyery manufaeturer, wholesaler, pharmacy, veterinary food-animal drug retailer,
physician, dentist, podiatrist, veterinatian, laboratory, clinje, hospital, institution, or
establislment holding a currently valid and unrevoked certificate, licenss, permit,
registration, or exémption under Division 2 (commencing with Section 1200) of the
Health and Safety Code or under Part 4 (commencing with Section 16000) of
Division 9 of the Welfate and Institutions Code who maintaing a stock of dangerous
drugs or dangerous devices,

(b} The owner, pfﬁcef_, and partier of any pharmacy, wholesaler, ot veterinary
food-animmal drug retailer shall be jointly responsible, with the pharmagcist-in-charge
—t:)}: representative-in-chatge; for maintaining the records and doventory described in
this section, .

() The pharinacist-in-charge or representative-in-charge shall riot be
criminally responsible for acts of the awner, officer, partner, or employes that
violate this section and of which the ?Ila?maciﬁt-m- arge orrepresentative~in-
chargs had no knowledge, or in whicl hs or she did not knowingly participate.

"1 Section 4105 0fth_§ Code states:

(&) All records or other documentation of the scquisition and disposition of
dangerous drugs-end dangerous devives by any entity licensed by the board shall be
retained on the licensed premises in a readily retrievable form, .

{(b) The licetisoe may rermove the original records or documentation from the

licensed premises on 4 temporary basis for license-related purposes. However, g .
duplivate set of those recerds or other documentation shall be retained on the
licensed bremises, -

Pirst Anisnda_d_ Adoigation
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(¢) The records required by this section shall be retained on the lcensed
premises for a period of three years from the date of making.

(d) Any records that are maintained electronically shall be maintained so that
-the phatmacist-in-charge, the pharmacist on duty if the phartoacist-in-charge i not
on duty, or, in the case of a velerinary food-animal drug retailer or wholesaler, the
designated reptesentative on duty, shall, at all times during which the licensed
premises are open for business, be able to produce a Hatd copy and electronic copy
of all records of acquisition or disposition or other drug or dispensing-related
records malntained electronically, ' '

. {e){1) Notwithstanding subdivisions (), (b), and (c), the board, may upon
written request, grant to a licensee a waiver of the requirements that the records
described m subdivisions (a), (b), and (¢} be kept on the licensed premises.

(2) A waiver granted pursuant to this subdivision shall not affect the board's *
authority under this section or any other provision of this chapter,

12.  Section 4160 of the Code states:

(2) A person may not act as a wholesaler of any dangerous drug or dangerous
device unless he or she has obtained a license from the board,

(b) Upon approval by the board and the payment of the required fee, the
board shall issue & license fo the applicant, : '

(c) A sepuarate license shall be required for each place of business owned or
gperatedbbiy a wholesaler. Each license shall be renswed annuelly and shall not be
ransferable. : .

_ {d) The board shall not issue or renew a wholesaler license uniil the ,
wholesaler identifies a designated representative-in-charge and notifiss the board in
writing of the identity and license muriiber of that designated representaiive, The
designated representative-in-charge shall be responsible for the wholesaler's
compliance with state and federal laws governing wholesalers, A Wwholesaler ghall
identify and notify the board of a new 'designata§ representative-in-charge within 30
days of'the date that the prior designated repregentative-in-charge ceasesto be the
designated representative-iri-chdrge. A pharmacist may be identitied as the
designated representative-in-charge. ‘

(e) A d-mg mexmfacturer licensed by the Food and Drug Administration or
pursuant t6- Section 111615 of the Health and Safety Code that only ships dangerous
drugs or dangerous devices of is.own manufactire 1s exempt from this section and

. Section 4161,

/17

114
14/

. () The board may issue a temporary license, upon. conditions and for peitods
of time a8 the bodrd determines to be in the public interest, A temporary licéuse fos
shall be fixed by the board at an amount not to exceed the annval fee for renewal of
a license to conduct business as a wholesaler, ‘
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13, Section 4332 of the Code states;

Any person who fails, neglects, or refuses to maintain the records required by
Section 4081 or who, when called upon by an authorized officer or a member ofthe

“board, fails, negleots, or refuses to produce or provide the records within a

teasonable time, or who willfully produces or furnishes records that are false, is
guilty of & misdemestior, '

" 14, Section 11153 of thie Health and Safety Code states:

_ (a) A prescription for & controlled substance shall only be issued for a
legitimate medical purpose by an individual practitioner acting in the usual cotrse
of his’or her professional practice. The responsibility for the proper preseribing and
dispensing oﬁ eonfrolled substances is upon the preseribing practitioner, but a
corresponding responsibility rests with the pharmacist who fills the prescription.
Except as authorized by this division; the following are not legal presetiptions: (1)
an order purporting to be a prescription which is Issued not i the usual course of

profesgional treatraent or in legitimate and authorized researchy or (2) an order for

‘an addict or habitiial user of controlled substances, which is issued not in the course

of professional treatment or as part of an authorized narcotic treatment program, for
the purpose of providing the user with controlled substances, sufficient to kesp him
or her corafortable by maintaining customary vse.

(b) Any person who knawingly violates this section shall be punished by
imprisonment pursuant {6 subdivision (h) of Section 1170 of the Penal Code, ot ina
county jail not exceeding one year, ot by a fine not exceeding twenty flicusand

dollars ($20,000), or by both that fine and imprisonment,

- {¢)No 5mvisi0n of the amendments to this section enacted during the second
year of the 1981-82 Regular Session shall be construed as expanding the scope of
practice of a pharmacist,

15, Subdivision (d) of section 11165 of the Health and Safety Code states:

For each prescription for a Schedule IT, Schedule ITI, o Schedule IV
controlled substance, as defined in the conirolled substances schediiles in federal
law and regulations, specifically Sections 1308.12, 1308.13, and 1308.14,
respectively,.of Title 21 of the Code of Federal Regulations, the dispensing
pharmacy, clinic, or other dispenser shall teport the following information to the
Department of Justice as soon as.reasonably possible, but not more than seven ddys
afterthe date a oontrolled substance is dispensed, in a format specified by the

Department of Justice:

(1) Full name, address, and, if available; telsphone numbet of the ultimate
user or research subject, or contact information a8 determined by the Secretary of
the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and the gender; and

date of birth of the ultimate user,

- (2) The preseriber’s category of Heensure, Hoense nurmber; rational providst

identifier (NPI) mumbet, if applicable, the federal controlled substance registration.

mimnber, and the state medical license munber of any prescriber using the federal
controlled substance registration fumber of a government-exempt Facility.

~ First Atirended Acousation




s

e S N 7 S PR

et pa—y
Ll =}

LA T e - ¥ - A S S ey

3

S ) Pharmacy prescription number, license number, NPI number, and federa]
controlled substance registration number, '

(4) National Drug Code (NDC) mumber of the controlled substance dispenised.
- {5) Quantity of the controlled substance dispensed.

(6) International Statistical C assifiéation of Diseases, 9% reVi'sion-(I:CD—?} or
10th revision (ICI>-10) Code, if available. '
(7) Number of refills ordered.

(8} Whether the drug was dispensed as a refill of a prescription or as a first-
time request,

(9) Dats of origin of the prescription. .
(10) Date of dispensing of the prescription,
16.  California Code of Regulations; title 16, section 17072, in pertinent part, states:
(a) A pharmacist shall provide etal consultation fo his or her patient or the
patient's agent in all care settings:
(1) upon request; or

(2) whenever the pharmacist deems it warranted if the exefoise of his or her
professional judgment. :

~ (b)(1) Tn addition to the obligation to consult set forth in subsection (a), a
pharmacist shall provids oral consultation to his or her patient or the patient’s agent
In any care setting in which the patient or agent is present:

(A) whenever the preseription drug has not _pre\'jzious}y been dispensed to a
patiett; or ' '

R

17.  Section 125:3 of the Code states, in pertinent part, that the Board may request ihe

|| administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or vielations of |

‘the licensing act to pay a sum not to excesd the reasonable costs of the investigation and

enforcement of the case. _
’ . DRUGS

18, Hydrocodone/APAP is a-nafcoﬁc substance (hydrovodone) and anotarsotic
substance (acetaminophen abhreviated as APAP) and waé scheduled IIT contiolled substance

putsuant to Health and Safety code section 11 056(@)(3_} and a dangerous drug pursvant to
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4022,

2013, Rospondent City Center Pharmacy Ine. dispensed 669 controlled substanes presctiptions

Business anid Professions Code section 4022 at all times relevant 1o the charges brought in this
Accusatjor. ’ |

-19. - Promethazine with codeine i a scheduled V controlied substance putsuantto Health
and Safety code section 11058(c)(1) and a dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Profsssions
Cade section 4022,

20. Mothadone is scheduled I controlled substance pursuant to Health and Safety code -

section 11055(c)(14) and & dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions Code section

21, Oxycodone is scheduled IT controlled substanoe ‘pursuant to Health and Safety code
seotion 1105 S(b)CI)(M) and a dangerous drug pursuant to Business and Professions Code seotior:
4022,

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Failure to Exerolse Carresponding Responsibility when Dispensing Controlled Substances)
22. Respondent City Center Pharmaoy Inu.'hzgs subjected its Pharmacy Licenise to

disciplinary action under Code sections 4301, subdivisions () and (o) in that Respondent City
Center Pharmacy Inc. failed to comply with Health and Bafety Cods section 11153 which places a
responsibility forthe proper prescribing and dispensing of sontrolled substances not: only-upon
the prescribing ptacmﬁoner, but alsc upon the pharmacy that fills the presoriptzon Respondant
City Center Phatmacy Inc, failed to comply Wlth its correspondmg rasponsxbahty The
circurnstarices are-as follows;

" 23. Beginning on or about'o_c_:éobsr 10, 2010, and continuing until About October 11,

for Dr. Leong and 151 prescriptions for D, Marnougian in cash, many of which wess for patients
outside of Respondent City Center Phammacy Inc.’s normal sefvice area without verifying if they
were issuedfor a legitimate medication purpose and failed to use mdustry tools, such-as the
CURES Prescription Drug Monitoring Progrém to verify early/duplicate dispensing for patients
who were “doctor shoppmg”‘ and/or “pharmacy shopping.”

11/
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| SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Unprofessional Conduct - Exoessive Furnishing of Controlled Substances)
24, Respondent City Center Pharmacy Tno. has subj éctad-'i'fs Phammacy License to
disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subdivision (d) in that Respondent City Centel:
Pharmacy Inc. excessively furnished controlled substances. The circumstanoces aré as follows:

25. Béginning on or about Gotober 10, 2010, and continuing until about October 11,
2013, Respondent City Center Pharmaey Ine, dispensed 4,492 prescriptions for
hydrocodone/APAP 10/325 mé totaling 505,875 tablets; 2,075 prescriptions of promethazine with
codeinte totaling 762,955 mls; 2,197 prescriptions for methadone totaling 440,677 tablets; and
1,01 7 oxycodone 30 mg prescriptions totaling 182,066 tablets,

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINB
{Records of Drug Acqmsmon and Dlsposlﬁﬂn)
26, Respondent City Center Pharmacy Ino. hes subjected its Pharmacy License to

| disclplinary action under Code sections 4301, subdivisions (j) and (0) in that Respondent City

Centor Pharmacy Inc. failed fo comply with Code section 4081, subdivision (&), and Code section
4'1_05 whish require a pharmacy to account for the records of acquisition ami disposition on the *
current inventory.of dangerous drugs. The chrcumstances are as follows:

27. Onorabout October 11, 2013, a Doard audit revesled that Respondert City Center
Pharmacy Ine. had a shortagé of 5,238 tablets of hydrocodone/APAP 10/325 mg; 77,270 mis of

' promethamne: with.codeine; and 3. ;435 tablets of methadone 10 n1g; and an éverage of 618 tablets

of axycodone 30 mj tablets,
FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(CURES i%parting_)
28, Responcient C’ifzy Center Pharmacy Ino. has subj sctéd its Pharmacy License to
disciplinary action under Code sections 4301, subdivisions (1) and (0) in that Respondent Gity
Center Pharmacy Inc. failed to comply with Health and Safety Code section 11165 , Subdivision

(d) which requires pharmiicies to report prescription information for sontrolled substances to

10
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| reported to CURES, and a review of CURES compliance reports from. Janﬁary 1,2010,t0

|| Center Pharmacy In. failed to comply with Code section 4160, subdivision {a) when it engaged

California Department of Justice CURES Program within 7 days of dispensing, The
circumstances are as follows: A
- 29, - Onier-about October 11, 2013, a Board inspector found that Respondent City Center -

Pharmacy Ine. had failed to report 17 preseriptions for cantrofled substances which were not -

September 19, 2013, showed the pharmacy failed to successfully transmét their dispensed
-controlted sibstance prescﬁptions data to CURES weekly resulting in multiple occasions when
controllcé substances presoription information was not reported in a timely manner.
PIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Reoords of Acquisition of Dangerons Drugs)

30, Respondent City Center Pharmacy Inc, has qs'ubjected its Pharmacy License to
dwmplmaxy action under Cods.sections 4301, subdivisions (§) and (o) in that Respondent City-
Center Pharmacy Inc. failed 1o comp[y with Cada section 4081, subdivision (), whloh states all

'r_ccords of manufacture and of sales, acquisition, or r;impr;)‘sition of dangerous drugs shall be at all

times open to inspection and a-current inventory shall bé kept by svery pharmacy that maintains g
-stbpk of dangerous drugs. The circumistances are as follows:

31, On or about October 11, 2013, a Board inspeotor found several boxes at Respondent

| City Center Pharmacy Inc. filled with-unlabeled dangerous drugs in plastic bags, vials from 'o%ﬁcr
pharmacies, and in bubble packs \;vhich had been asquired for destruction fiom patients and care
| facilities the pharmacy serviced. Respondent City Center Pharmacy Inc. did nof have records of
asquisition for these drugs,

| SIXTH CAUSE FOR DISCIFLINE

(Whotesale Lioense Required)
32 Rcspondent City Center Pharmacy Tnc. has subjected its Pharmacy License to

diseiplinary action under Code sections 4301, subdivisions () and (0} in that Respondent City

in wholesale aotivity without a wholasaier licenise, The czrcumstances are 48 follows:

1
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.33, On orabout October 11, 2013 a Board inspector found several boxes at Respondent
City Center Pharmacy Inc. filled with unlabeled dangerous drugs in plaétic bags, vials from other
-pharmacies, and i bubble packs which had been acquired for destriction from patiefits and care |
facilities the pharmacy serviced. ﬁesPondént City Center Pharmacy In¢,’s acquisition and ‘
possession of these drugs was wholesaler activity. |
SEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE .
(Unprofessional Conduct)
34, Respdndent Gity Center Pharmacy Tng, has subjected its Pharmacy License to
disciplinary action under Code sections 4501 ; subdi'\/isipn (g)in that Responﬁent City Center-

Pham]aey Inc. made or signed a certificate or other document that falsely represented the

- existence or nonexistence of a state of facts, The eircumstances are as follows:

35, Om orabout October 11, 2013, a Board inspector found 33 prescriptions at

Respondent City Center Pharmacy Inc. prooessed through an ingutance plan for a billed quantity

and the patient received a different quantity.

BIGHTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
7 (Duty.to Consult) )

36, Respondent City Cerifer Pharmaty Inc. Hias subjected its Platnmacy License to
.éiissiplinaw action under Code section 43 OE.X'éubd‘iviSi on (d): in that Respondent City Centor
Phatmecy Ino, failed to cormiply with Title 16, California Code -ofRégu’Iations, section 1707.2,

' sﬁbdiv.ision (b)(1)(A) which requires-a pharmacy to provide oral consultation to its patients
whenever the presoription drug has not been previously dispensed to the patient. The
clreumstances are as follows;

release a presciipﬁon for B. T., & new patient to the phavmacy, without offering consultation by a

| pharmacist. Throughout the inspection on or about October 11, 2013, thete were no observed

rotuests for consultation from a pharmacist imtil the phatmacist-in-charge was made aware of the
failure to counsel by the Board inspector,
111
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NINTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLING .
(Failure to Produce Required Drug Records)

-~ 38, ‘Respondent City Center Phiarmacy Ing, has subjected Jis FPharmacy Licenss to
disciplinary action under Code sections 4301, subdiviéions () and (0} in that Respondent City
Center Pharmacy Inc..faiied to comply with Code section 4332 when Respondent City Center
Pharmacy Inc. failed to produce required records within a reasonable amount of tirme. The
circumstanices are as follows:

© 39, On ot about October 11, 2013, a Board inspestor asked ReSponcIent City Center
Pharmacy Ine. to'provide-all acquisition iﬁvoices {ot methadone 10 mg and oxycodone 30 mg for
June 30, 2011, to Pebimary 12, 2013, Respondent Cit_y Centet Phiarmaoy Ine. was only ‘able 0
provide 105 of the 178 invoice records for methadone 10 myg, and 121 of the 196 invoices for
oxycedone 30 mg. ;
TENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE )
(Failure to Exercise Corresponding Responsibility When Dispensing Controlled Substances)

. 40, Respondent Steve Lee Boss h-ﬁs subjected his Pharmacist License to disciplinary
action under Code seetions 4301, subdivisions (7) and (o) in that he failed to comply with Health
and Safety Code section 11153 which places a respoasibility for the proper preseribing and
dispensiﬁg of controlled substances not only upox the prescribing practitioner, but also upon the
phatmacist who fills the preseription, Respondent Steve Lee Boa(é as pharmacist-in-charge of
Fiespondem: City Center Pharmsoy Inc, failed fo comply with his corresponding responsibility,
The cireumstancos are as follows:

41, Beginning on or about October 10, 2010, and continuing until shout October 1 1,

2013, Resipondent Steve Les Boss ag pharm'ae'is-fc—imharge of Respondsizt City Center Pharmacy

Ino. dispensed 669 controlled substance ptesoriptions for Dr. Leong and 151 prescriptions for Dr.

- Manougien in cash, many of which were for pationts outsidé of Respondent City Center

Pharmacy Ine.’s norinal seivice area without verifying ifthey were issiied for a legitimate

medication purpese and failed to use industry tools, such as the CURES Preseription Dirug

13 -
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| 2,075 preseriptions of promethazine with codeine totaling 762,955 mls; 2,197 preseriptions for
| methadons totaling 440,677 tablets; and 1,017 oxycodone 30 mg preseriptions totaling 182,066

3 _cash‘paymcni methods, and from presoribers without verifying the medical purpose or prescribing

‘Monitoting Program to verify early/duphcatc dispensing for patients who were “doctor shopping”
and/or “pharmacy shopping.” ‘
ELEVENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessmnai Conduct - Exoessive Furnishing of Contml]eci Substances)

42. Respondent Steve Les Boss has subjected his Pharmacist License to disciplinary
aotion under Code section 4301, subdiviston (d) in thet he excessively furnished controlled
substances, The circuristances are ag follows: '

43, Beginning on or about October 10, 2010, and continuing until about October 11,
2013, Respondent Steve Lee Boss 88 pﬂarmacis.t—in—-cha‘rge of Respondent City Center-thacy
Inc. dispenseg 4,492 presoriptions for hydrosodone/APAP 10/325 mg totaling 505,875 tablets:

tablets. .
TWELFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
{(Misuse of Education by Pharmacist)

44, Resporident Steve Lee Boss has subjected his Pharmacist License to disciplinary
action under Code sections 4306.5 in thet he inappropriately exercised his education, training or
experience as a pharmacist, and failed to exercise his best ;_Jrofesgienal Jjudgment or corresponding
résponsibi}i'ty-when,dispe'ns_ing controlled substances, The oiraumstances ate ag faﬁows;

45. Begioidng on or about October 10, 2010, and continuing until about October 11,
2013, Respondent Steve Lee Boss as phaﬁnacist—in—cﬁharge 6fRes:pondtmt City Center Pharmacy
Inc. dispensed large quantities of prescriptions for hydrocodone/APAP 10/325 mg, promothazing
with codeine, oxycodone 30 mg, and methadons, somé Eram, preseribers and patients outside of

the pharmacy service area, for patients with no prior history of 'né_rcotio use, for patients using

large quantities of highly abused parcotics, T‘he'presori?tiuﬁs'for'these prescribers far exceedod
thee numbers digperised by neighboring pharmacies for the same preseribers and drugs,
111 '
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THIRTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
{(Records of Dirug Acquisition and Disposition)

46, Respondent Steve ee Boss has subjected hls Pharmacist Liconse to disciplinary - -
action under Code sectlons 4301, subdivisions (j) and (d) in that as phanmiacist-in-charge of
Respmitient City Center Phatmacy Inc., he failed to comply with Code section 4081, subdivision
(a), and Code section 4105 which require a pharmacy to account for the records of acquisition and
digpositien ot the current Inventory of dangerous drugs. The ciroumstances are as follows:

47. Onordbout October 11, 2013, a Board audit revealed that Res;ﬁondent City Center
Pharmacy Ine, where Respendent Steve Lee Boss was phannacist@m-chafge had a shortags of |
5,238 tablets of hydrocodone/APAP 10/325 mg; 77,270 mls of promethazine with codeine; and
3,455 tablets of methadone 10 mg; and au overage of 618 tablets of oxycodone 30 mg tablets.

| FOURTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(CURES Reporting)

48.  Respondent Steve Les Boss hag gubjegied‘ his Phartiacist Ticense to disciplindry
action under Code sections 4301, subdivisions () and (0) in that as pharmacist-in-charge of
Respondent City Center Phamnacy Ine,, he failed to comply with Health and Safety Code section
11165, subdivision (d) which requires phagna-cies toreport presoription information for
controlled substances to California Dﬁ@aﬁfnent of Justioe CURES Program within 7 déys. of
dispensing. The circumstances are ,;_IS follows:

49,  On ¢r about Oclober 11,2013, a Bcard inspector found that Respondent Steve Lee
Boss as pharmacisi-in-oharge of Respondent CLt_y Center Pharmasy Iné. had failed to report 17
prescriptions for controlled substances which were not reported to CURES, and a review of
CURES com;ahanczs reports from January 1, 2010, to September 19, 2013, showed the pharmacy
failed to successfully timnsmit their dlspensed oontrollﬂd Substance preseriptions data to CURES
weekly resulting in multiple dccasions when -contro]led substances prescription information was
not reported in atimely manner,

/1 )
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FIFTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Records of Acquisition of Dangerous Drug) )

50. Respondent Steve Lee Boss has subjected his Pharmacist License to idisciplinary-x
action under Code sections 4301, subdivisions (j) and (o) in that as pharmacist-in-charge of
Respondent City Center Phanns:xcy Inc., he failed fo comply with Code section 4081, subdivision
(a), whioh states all records of manufacture and of sales, acquisition, or disposition of dangerous
drugs shall be at all times open fo inspection and & current Inventory shall be kept by every

pharmacy ‘that meintains a stock of dangerous drugs. The circumstances are as follows:

51, On or about October 11, 2013, a Roard inspector found several boxes at Respondent |

| City Center Pharmacy Itic. filled with unlabeled darigerous drugs in plastic bags, vials from dther

pharmaciés, and in bubble packs which had been acquired for destruction from patients-and ears
fucilities the pharmacy serviced. Respondent Steve Lee Boss, as phaﬂnacisﬂimcharlge of
RﬁsPQndent City Center Pharmacy Ine,, did not have records of a;:guisition for these drugs,
| STXTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Wholesaler License Required) |
52. Respondont Steve Loc Boss has subjected his Pharmacist Liconsé fo disciplinary

- action under Code seotions 4301, subdivisions (j) and (o) in that ss pharmacist-in-charge of

Respondent City Center Pharmaoy Inc,, he failed to comply-with Health and Safety Code section |

111295 when {]m:pha’i’maoy engaged in wholesale activity without a wholesaler license, The
citcumstances dre as follows:

53, On ordbout October 11, 2013, a Board inspector found several boxes at Réépondent
City Center ’Phaynagth_ﬂﬂﬂd with unlebeled dangerous drugs in plastic bags, vials fiom other
pharmagies, ¥nd n'bubble packs Whi.ch'_h,éd boen acquired for destrisstion from patients and vare

S S T

fucilities the pharmacy serviced. Respondent Steve Lee Boss’s, as pharmacist-in-charge of

| Responiderit City Center Pharmacy In., acquisition and possession of these adulterated drugs whs |

wholesaler activity,

T
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SEVENTEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unprofessional Conduct) -

. 54 Respondent Steve Lee Boss has subjected his Pharmacist License to disciplinary -
action under Code sections 4301, subdivision (g) in that as pharmacist-in-charge of Respondent
City Center Pharmacy Ine., the pharmacy made or signied a certificate or other _doéument that '
falsely represented the existence or nonexistence of a state of facts. The cirtinmistances are a8
follows:

55.  On er about October 11, 2013, a Board inspector found 33 presoriptions at
Respondent City Center Phatmacy Ino. processed through an insurance plaﬁ for a billed quantity
and the ps;tient received a different quantity, |

EIGHTEFNTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Dufy to Consult)

56, Respondent Steve Lee Boss has subjected his Pharmacist Licenss to disciplinary
action under Code section 4301, subdivision (o), in that as pharmacist-in-charge of Respondent
City CenterliPhannacy Ino., he falled to comply with Title 16, Caiifomia- Code of Repulations,
section 1707.2, subdivision (b)}(1)(A) which requires » pharmacist to provide oral consultaticn to _
histher patients whenever the prescription drug has not been previously dispensed to the patient,
The ciroumstances are as follows:

57. On orabout October 11, 2013, a Board inspéctér observed phatmacy fechtician ], B,
release g prescription for B. T., a néw patient to the pharmacy, without offering consultation by a
phannac'is‘f. Throughout the inspection on or about Ootober '1}, 2013, there were ncibbserv.ed
requests for consultation from a phartacist until the Respondont Steve Lee Boss was mads aware
of the failure to counsel by the Baard':i"nﬁpef;tor.

 NINETEENTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Fatlute ‘_té Produce Required Drug Records)

58.  Respondent Steve Lee Boss has subjected his Pharntacist License to disciplinary
action under Code sections 4301, subdivisions () and (o) iri that a¢ phartiacist-in-charge of
Respondent City Center Pharmagy Ing., he failed to conﬁply with Code section 4332 when

17
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Respondent City Center Pharmacy Inc. failed o produce required records within a reasonable
amount of time, The circumstances are as follows: _

59, Onor about'@c{ober 11,2013, a Board inspector asked Respondent City Center
Pharmacy Inc. to provide all acquisition invoices for methadone 10 mg and oxycodons 30 mg for
June 30, 2011, to February '12, 2013, RéSpon'de‘n"c City Center Pharmagy Inc. was cnly able fo
provide 105 of the 178 invoice records for methadone‘-l'ﬂ mg, and 121 of the 196 invoices for
oxycodone 30 mg.

OWNERSHIP PROHIBITION

60. Business and Professions Code section 4307, subdivision (8), provides, in pertinent

part that any person who was a manager, administrator, owner, memtber, officer, director,-
assoclate or patiner of a license that has been revoked or s under suspension shall be prohibited
froin serving as a manager, administrator, owner, member, officer; director, associate or par&x&r
of a licenses,

61, Pursuant to Code section 4307, if discipline is imposed on Origiral Phatmaoy Perm1t
Number PHY 48981 issued to Respondent City Center Pharmacy Inc., and Respondent Steve Lee
Boss while acting as the manager, adiinistrator, owner, member, officer, director, associate, or _
paﬂner of Respondetit City Center Pharmacy Inc., had knowledge of or knowingly participated in
any conduct for which Original Pharmacy Petmit Number PHY 48981, issued to Respondent City} -
Cehter Pharmacy Iné, was revoked, suspended or placed on probation, Respondent Steve Les
Boss shall be prohibited from serving 4s a manager, administrator, owner, member; officer,
director, associate, of partner of a licensee for five years if Original Pharmacy Permit Number
PHY 48981, issued to Respondent City Center Pharmacy Inc, 18 placed on probation or unti]
Original Pharmacy Periit Number PHY 48981, issued to Respondent City Ceriter Pharmacy Tne,
is reinstated if it is revoked.

DISCIPLINE CONSIDERATIONS

!1 62. To detetmine the degres of discipline, if any, to bs imposed on Respondent City

Center Phamiacﬁ.iﬂc._, Complainant alleges that on or about April 27, 2011, in a prior uction, the
Board of Pharmacy issued Citation' Number CI 2010 45336 and ordered Respondant to pay fifes
' 18
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| Center Pharmaoy Inc., Complainant alleges that on or about .Tuly 1,2013, in a prior action, the

)i $2,000.00. That Citation is now final and is incorporated by reference as if fully set foi‘th.

- and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decislon:

totaling $1,000.00. That Citation is now final and is incorporated by reference as if fully set

forth. ‘ _
-63.- To deterrﬁine the-degree of discipline, if any, to be imposed on Respondent City —~ -

Boaid of Pharmacy issued Citation Number CT 2012 54945 and ordered Respondent fo pay o fine

of $500,00. That Citation fs now final and is incorporated by reference ag if fully set forth. |
64, To determine the degree of discipliné‘, if’any, to be imposed on Respondent Steve Lee :

Boss, Complainant alleges thet on or about Aptil 27‘., 2011, in a prior-action, the Board of

Pharmasy issued Cita_tioﬁ'Number CI 2010 48044 and ordered Respondent to pay fines totaling

65, To determine the degree of discipline, if any, to be imposed on Respondent Steve Lse
Boss, Comnplainant alleges that on or about July 1, 2013, in a prior action, the Boatd of Phartnacy
issued Citation Number CI 2012 57269 and ordered Respondent 1o pay & fine of $1,000.00. That
Citation iy now final and is incorporated by reference as if fully set fortiz.

PRAYER
WI—]EREFORE_, COmpléinan‘c’i requests that a hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,

1. "Revoking or suspending Pharmacist Liceﬁse Number RPH 30059, issted to Steve Lee
Boss; .

2. 'Revoking or suspending Original Pharmacy Permit Number PHY 48981, lssted {o
City Center Pharmacy Ino.;

3, Ordering Steve Lev Boss and City Center Pharmacy Ine. to pay the Board of
Pha:rmacy the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforeement of this case, purstant to
Business and Professions Code section 125,3: |

4. Prohibiting Steve Lee Boss from serving as a tanager, administrator, owner,
member, offfoer, director, assoclate, or partner of a Ticenses for five years if Original Pharmacy
Pormit Number 48981, issued to City Center Pharmacy Ine. is placed on probation ot until
Otiginal Pharmgoy Pormdit Number PEIY 48981, issued to City Center Pharmacy Ine, is reinstated

19

Fiist Amended Aécusation _




R

10
1
12
13
14
15

16 |

17
18
19
20
21

2z

2
24
25
26
21
28

W00 s o e ™ G A

if Original Phartnacy Permit Number PHY 48981, issued 1o City Center Pharmacy Inc. is
revoked; and,

5..  'Taking such other and further action as deemed nocessary and proper, -

DATED: 8"/;2 G /e U“‘é:: N

VIRGINIA HEROLD
Executive Officer )
Board of Phatmacy
Department of Consurner A ffairs
State of California

Complainent

BF2014002640
20691458 doox.
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